## **Profile**

Name: Dr. USHA SRIKANTH

**Designation:** General Manager, Training & Placements



**Specialization**: Organization Management, Hiring, People Leadership, Product Development, Offshore Migration Analysis and Strategy (for remote, quality, cost saving support), Product Design, Delivery, Client relationship and Process implementation.

## **Education:**

- PhD, EE, Graduate Studies at Cornell University, USA,1988
- MS, Electrical and Computer Engineering University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, USA,1988
- Undergrad, IIT, New Delhi, India,1983

## **Professional Experience**

- 1) 2017- Till Date: Manager (Training and Placement), IFHE University, Hyderabad.
- 2) 2012-2017 : Senior Technology Consultant, (Hewlett Packard Enterprise, US)
- 3) 2008-2012: Senior Consultant, Persistent Systems Limited
- 4) 2006-2008: Vice President, Global R&D Product Engineering, Approva Systems ,Maryland, USA
- 5) 2004-2006 : SeniorDelivery Leader, EDS.Center of Expertise (CoE's) and Practice Head, Retail/Telecom.
- 6) 2002-2004: R&D Director, Product Development Agilent Technologies International, Gurgaon.
- 7) 2001-2002 : Section Manager, PISD, US
- 8) 2000-2001: Senior Program Manager for e-Payment Products, US
- 9) 1999 to 2000: ISO Business Development Manager ESolutions Division., US
- 10) 1998 to 1999 Change Engine Program/Product Manager, EBSD, US
- 11) 1991-1998: Project Manager, EBSD, US
- 12) 1987-1991: Process Engineer, Semiconductor Products Group ICBD, Fort Collins, CO.